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Marguerite Lockard

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Friday, November 08, 2002 2:11 PM

To: Toni McCoy

Subject: RE: Docket 020854-TI - Confidential DN 08060-02

I will use this e-mail as a directive to return confidential DN 08060-02 to the source.
thank you.

————— Original Message-----

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Friday, November 08, 2002 2:05 PM
To: Marguerite Lockard

Subject: RE: Docket 020854-TI - Confidential DN 08060-02

Please return the confidential items to the sourse.

————— Original Message-----

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Friday, November 08, 2002 1:15 PM
To: Toni McCoy

Subject: Docket 020854-TI - Confidential DN 08060-02

Docket 020854-TI was closed in October and has one confidential pleading that has not been
addressed yet. Can DN 08060-02 be returned to the source ????

If so, please advise CCA
by memo. thanks.
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